DEPARTMENT OF INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS
THE UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA
LOS ANGELES

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR April 16, 1940

Mr. Forrest Allen,
University of Kansas,
Lawrence, Kansas.

Dear Mr. Allen:

Enclosed is bill for $32.58 which should be added to
the amount included on the original statement of our
expenses forwarded to you in my last letter.

It so happened that this bill did not come to our
sttention until Mr. Barry returned from Kansas City.
It was signed for by him during the time the team was
in Kansas City. |

I would appreciate it very much, if you would correct
our statement to include this amount.

Very kind regards.
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W. 0. Hunter, Director




